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October 23, 1985

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Eugene T. Pawlik, Director
Office of Investigations )
Region III Field Office j
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road, Building 4 ;
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Re: In the Matter of Of fice of Investigations
Investiga tive Interview, Case No. LB-85114

Dear Mr. Pawlik:

I am forwarding to yod under separate cover the Af fidavit
of David A. Aniol, which is to supplement the transcript of Mr.
Aniol's interview conducted by the Office of Investigations in
the above-referenced case on July 23, 1985 in Glen Ellyn,
Illinois. This affidavit will clarify many of Mr. Aniol's
statements that do not accurately reflect his recollection of
the events surrounding the reactor operator rod pull error at
the Detroit Edison Fermi 2 Nuclear Power Station on the evening
of July 1-2, 1985.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very sincerely,
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James W. Moeller

cc: Mr. James G. Keppler
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